From: Hall Janet

Sent: 01 June 2004 15:23

To: Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget; 'Gormley Michael’; '
Cc: McGlone Michelle; MacSherry Eavan
Subject: Media statement - Lucy Crawford
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undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the Lucy Crawfor
regional media this afternoon.

Best wishes.

yet

NB - Mrs Irvine to receive her copy via fax as email not working

Michelle - please print off for the chairman - thank you

Janet Hall

Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Page

Erai: jhall G <raito

i w.sperrin-lakeland.org <http://www.sperrin—lakeland.org/>
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Harry Mullan’; 'O'Brien Anne'

Dlease find attached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its plans to

d case. This has been issued to logal and

OB - 177 = 232
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HELLOYH AND 8OCLAL SARE TRUST

DRATYT PRESS STATEMENT

1 Lalceland Trust, Mr Harry Mullan, has confirmed plans to
Trust’s handling of the Lucy Crawford case.
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commission an analysis of aspecis of the T

co-operating with the General M edical Councils examination

of the clinical aspects of Lucy’s vase.

Commenting, Mr Mullan said “Immediately following the Inquest into Lucy’s death,
we stated we would be reflecting on the Corouner’s conclusions. In the course of this
tion on how we, as an organisation, handled this tragic case, we recognised

¢ our Clinical and Social care Governance
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some flaws in gys stems and DIoCasses.

Corumities raecting, on Thursday the ZZ'zCDm Ivlay, I proposed plans to establish a

stesring group to oversee a process, used in healtheare, known as ‘root cause

analysis’. These proposals were endorsed by the Committee. I have since written to

Lucy’s parenis to share our plans with theny, and rem ain hopeful that they may feel

able to contribute to this process.”
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Setting cut the terms of refersnce of the ‘root cause gnalysis’, Mr Mullan emphasised

the commitment of the Trust and iis officers to reflect on how improvements could be
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made. “Our primary gosl is to learn lessons and improve our practice. Additionally,

5 which have wider implications, we will want to

v

where we identify process is

inform the aprropriate authorities,” ? aaid My Mullan.

ecutive director for the Trust, will be chairing the steering
al director; Mrs

Mrs Jeruy Irvice, None-
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group. She will be joined by Dy Diana Cody, the Trust’s medic
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“hief Nurse for the Western Health and Social Services Board; and

western Health and Social Services Council.
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ange of sysiems including the Trust’s arrangements, at

that fime, for adverse incident investigation and the cotnplaints process and will take

acoouvat of more recent changes and improvements. The steering group will be

7 18,

y a represeniative of the BHS Modernisation Agency Clinical

Governaucs Suppors Team. A specialist independent consuitancy firm will co-

ordinate the nse of fre ‘root cause analysis’ approach.

1t is anticipated that the exercise will take 4-6 months to complete, culminating in a

report 2 and recommendations to the Trast’s Clinical and Social Care Governance

Commitiee for approval.
CGENDS

NOTE YO EDITOR

1. The Coroner’s inquest into Lucy Crawiord’s death, concluded its findings on 20

Fabruary 2004.
2. The Coroner referred aspects of Lucy’s clinical care to the General Medical
{Council for examination,

3. "Roct Cause f‘mﬁiyszis’ ia increasingly used in the health care setting, to examine
stems surrounding adverse incidents and “near misses.” It

BVEnts fp?"‘ coes
oy industry, where it is used to detertine causation
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ctars in pviation incidents.

=
i}fJ
AL
%)
A
£
w2

4. 'The NHS Modernisation Agency Clinical Governance Support Team is a GB

115
responsibility in supporting health care

sused organisation. It has a particular
roviders implement governance arrangements Ui dr.:r the Quality 1eg1slat10n
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5, Wir Harry Mulian is the recently appointed Chairman of Sperrin Lakeland Trust.

s Jenny Trvine 15 & non-executive director, and has a background in nursing.
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